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Re: Ni Florida, LLC; Application for a Rate Increase in Pasco & Lee Counties, Florida 
Docket No. 1600030-WS 

Dear Ms. Stauffer, 

Pursuant to a request by members of the PSC staff, Ni Florida, LLC is hereby 
waiving the 60 day statutory deadline to process the request for interim rates in the above­
referenced docket until the June 9, 2016 Commission Agenda Conference. 

Should you or any members of the Commission staff have any questions in this 
regard, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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